Mry B, Lawrence Hall
Sierra-iievada Realty
Pe Oy Box 234

Al Tahoe, California

Dear Mr, Halls

We have recently learmed that at a Board of Supervisors' in
Placerville on March 10, 1958, Mr, Ray Nesbit, a consultant to the
Wildlife Conservation Board, made some statements sbout our ercsion
control project on the Upper Truckee River,

s Ray's statements were taken to mean that we were not

Unfortunately
receiving the cooperation of the landowners along the Upper Truckee,
We, in Region II, have been dealing with these landowners for & good

stream, At that time we fully expect to receive the same excellenmt.
cooperation from the landowners that we have always received.

de certainly apologize for any misunderstandings that may have cecurred.

SMW?%

Robert D, Monbgomery
Regional Mamger
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